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October 30 th, 1930.
v

H. S. liages , Esq 
Secrotary-Treasurer,
The O t tawa V al 1 ey Or a dua tes S oc 1 o ty f 
267 Powell Avenue,
0 t t a v/ a .

• »

Dear Mr. Hayes,

In acknowledging your letter of 
the 28th, I may say that I am unable to get In touch 
with Dr. Chipman as he Is away from Montreal and will 
not return until Sunday, but I shall see him on Mon­
day and hopo to be able to advise you that he will 
accept your Invitation to address the Society on 
ITovombor 27 th.

Faithfully yours,

Principal.


